

P. O. Box 1009
Durango, Colorado 81301

September 4, 1969

Mr. Donald Burton
Box 37
Lindrieth, New Mexico 87029

Dear Mr. Burton:

This is to advise that on September 3, 1969, I inspected the Benjamin Elenbogen No. 1 and No. 2 wells located respectively in secs. 30 and 32, T. 23 N., R. 4 W., Sandoval County, New Mexico, on Jicarilla lease Contract No. 415.

I found that the No. 1 well was not in acceptable condition for approval of the abandonment because the marker had not been solidly embedded in cement. The abandonment of the No. 2 well was approved on this date.

Please advise this office when the marker at the No. 1 well has been cemented.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) J. W. LONG

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer

cc:
Benjamin Elenbogen
4100 Montview Blvd.
Denver, Colo., 80267

Roswell
NMOCC, Aztec, N. M.
File

JWLong:mka

